
From: Greenwalt, Grant (DFS1 
To: Chumblev. David (MPD1 
Subject: Fwd: OCME 21-00106 
Date: Wednesday, January 6, 2021 7:46:30 PM 
Attachments: 21-00106 FBI Submission Form.doc 

5can.odf 

Get Outlook for iOS 

From: Spann, Jamie (OCME) <jamie.spann@dc.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, January 6, 2021 7:42:25 PM 
To: spc@leo.gov <spc@leo.gov>; Greenwalt, Grant (DES) <grant.greenwalt@dc.gov> 
Cc: Love, Jennifer (OCME) <jennifer.love@dc.gov>; Diaz, Francisco (OCME) <francisco.diaz@dc.gov> 
Subject: OCME 21-00106 

Good Evening, 

Please run the attached prints. 

Thank you, 
Jamie Spann 

For the latest information on the District Government's response to COVID-19 (Coronavirus), 
please visit coronavirus dc gov  
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From: Chumblev, David (MPD1 
To: Koroma, James E. (MPCq 
Subject: Fwd: OCME 21-00106 
Date: Wcdncsday, January 6, 2021 8:08:40 PM 
Attachments: 21-00106 FBI Submission Form.doc 

ATT00001.htm  
scan.ocif 
ATT00002.htm  

Sent from my iPhone 

Begin forwarded message: 

From: "Greenwalt, Grant (DFS)" <grant.greenwalt®dc.gov> 
Date: January 6, 2021 at 7:46:32 PM EST 
To: "Chumbley, David (MPD)" <david.chumbley@dc.gov> 
Subject: Fwd: OCME 21-00106 

For the latest information on the District Government's response to COV ID-19 (Coronavirus), 
please visit coronavirus.dc.gov. 
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From: Chumblev. David (MPD)  
To: iamese.korormaftdc.aov 
Subject: Fwd: OCME 21-00106 
Date: Wednesday, January 6, 2021 8:06:12 PM 
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
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